
  
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
  00 

 
AGENDA 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2020 

 
 

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 RESIDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED 

TO ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM. 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Topic: October 12, 2020 Council Meeting. Time: 7:00 PM Central Time 

Meeting ID: 208 907 3779 Internet Link: https://zoom.us/j/2089073779 One tap mobile: 

+13126266799,,2089073779# US (Chicago) Dial-in:1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
 
MINUTES 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 28, 2020 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
BUILDING PERMIT REPORT-3RD QUARTER 
 

https://zoom.us/j/2089073779


PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT FOR AUGUST 2020 
 
2020 ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC AGNECY ANNUAL REPORT 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for October 14, 2020 
 

 
2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  

       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 
 

 Motion to approve $25,870 quote from IAS Technology for E-Meeting Video Presentation 
System in the Council Chambers (COVID Response Upgrades). 
 
Motion to approve $117,380 quote from IAS Technology for E-Meeting Conferencing System in 
the Council Chambers (COVID Response Upgrades). 
 
Motion to approve $17,930 quote from IAS Technology for Audiovisual System in the Executive 
Conference Room (COVID Response Upgrades). 
 
Discuss and approve a service agreement with Knight Engineering to complete a benefit cost 
analysis for a FEMA BRIC grant associated with the Center Street Electric Sub Station for an 
amount not-to-exceed $15,400. 
 
Motion to authorize the Engineering & Zoning Department to seek Requests for Qualifications 
for civil site engineering for the Center Street Substation. 
 
Motion to authorize the Engineering & Zoning Department to seek Requests for Qualifications 
for the electrical engineering for the Center Street Substation. 
 
Motion to approve a proposal from Advanced Asphalt to resurface the city parking lot located 
on the east side of Peoria Street and south of 5th Street in the amount of $73,680.00 
 
 

REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT TO LEASE MUNICIPAL PROPERTY BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
AND THE ILLINOIS VALLEY REGIONAL DISPATCH CENTER 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 
THE CITY OF PERU, IL, AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF DAVID AND BARBARA DONAHUE 
CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1910 12th STREET, PERU, IL 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 114 – UTILITIES, ARTICLE IV. – SEWER USE AND 
PRETREATMENT, DIVISION 2. – GENERAL SEWER USE REQUIREMENTS, SECTION 114-124. – LOCAL 
LIMITS, OF THE CITY OF PERU CODE OF ORDINANCES 



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6471 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE FIXING WAGES FOR 
EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS COMMENCING MAY 1, 2020 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 
2021 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
  
NEW BUSINESS     
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 28, 2020 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City Council 
Chambers on Monday, September 28, 2020 at 7:07 p.m. 
 
City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and 
Buffo present; Alderman Waldorf absent; Mayor Harl present. 
 
All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 14, 2020. Alderman Ferrari made a motion 
that the minutes be received and placed on file. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the Treasurer’s Report for August 2020 and the City Clerk’s Report of Cash Received for 
August 2020. Alderman Radtke made a motion the reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Payton 
seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the Peru Police Department Monthly Report for August 2020. Alderman Ferrari made a 
motion the report be received and placed on file. Alderman Payton seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on September 30, 2020: 
 

FUND NAME     TOTAL EXPENSES 
 
 General Fund $1,485,750.38 

 Insurance Fund 70,557.43 

 Utility Fund 363,496.15 

 Landfill Fund 314.60 

 Airport Fund 514.84 

 Total $1,920,633.40 

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the usual manner. 
Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Buffo made a motion to approve $3,000 payment to NCICG Economic Development District annual local 
share for 2020-2021. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; 
motion carried. 
 
Alderman Payton made a motion to authorize the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners to proceed with filling a 
police officer vacancy with an expected hire/start date late 2020 or early 2021. Alderman Buffo seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 28, 2020 
   

 2 

 
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion to award the 2020 Curb & Sidewalk Program to Ladzinski Cement Finishing Co. 
in the amount of $153,172.05. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; 
motion carried. 

 
On the recommendation of PSM Jeff King, the motion to approve quote from Universal Asphalt & Excavating, Inc, 
in the amount of $39,368.00 for patch work on Water Street was tabled. 

 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to seek bids for 10 Class 1, 65 ft power poles and 4 Class 1, 70 ft power poles. 
Alderman Ferrari seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of the Planning/Zoning Commission hearing held on 
September 16, 2020 concerning the petition of Daniel Kenny concerning property located at 615 Plum Street, Peru, 
IL. Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert stated the commission unanimously denied the request. Alderman 
Sapienza made a motion the minutes be received, placed on file and concur with the recommendation. Alderman 
Radtke seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF DANIEL KENNY 
FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 615 PLUM STREET, PERU, IL  
 
Failed for lack of a motion. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of the Planning/Zoning Commission hearing held on 
September 16, 2020 concerning the petition of M.B.R. Management Corporation concerning property generally 
located at Illinois Route 251 and Shooting Park Road in the City of Peru, IL. Alderman Ferrari made a motion the 
minutes be received, placed on file and concur with the recommendation. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion; 
motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6507 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF M.B.R. 
MANAGEMENT CORPORATION CONCERNING PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT ILLINOIS 
ROUTE 251 AND SHOOTING PARK ROAD IN THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
Alderman Ballard made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ferrari seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6508 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING MEETING DATES FOR THE CITY OF PERU FINANCE AND 
SAFETY SERVICES COMMITTEE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 28, 2020 
   

 3 

Alderman Radtke made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6509 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CITY OF PERU REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATES 
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6510 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CITY OF PERU COMMITTEE OF A WHOLE MEETING DATES 
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6511 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING MEETING DATES FOR THE CITY OF PERU PUBLIC SERVICES 
COMMITTEE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6512 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING MEETING DATES FOR THE CITY OF PERU RECREATION 
BOARD COMMITTEE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6513 
 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND LASALLE COUNTY (PERU DOWNTOWN TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 
DISTRICT) 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING SEPTEMBER 28, 2020 
   

 4 

Alderman Radtke made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; motion carried. 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to authorize Human Resource Manager Kim Reese to seek applicants for the 
position of IT Director. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Waldorf absent; 
motion carried. 
 
Finance Officer Justin Miller discussed a proposal from IAS Technology regarding Council Chambers Video and 
Audio COVID upgrades for electronic meetings. Finance Officer Justin Miller stated he wants to ensure the 
upgrades will comply with the CURES funding reimbursement. Finance Officer Justin Miller also stated he wants to 
be sure ADA requirements are met and integration with our existing system is complete. Finance Officer Justin 
Miller estimated a cost of $80,000-$100,000 for the project. 
 
Mayor Harl announced that former first lady Anne Baker passed away at 99 years young. 
 
Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events announced that he will be announcing rules and 
regulations for Trick-or-Treat (October 31st from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.). 
 
Mayor Harl commented on the last Music in the Park event and that social distancing had been adhered to. Mayor 
Harl also stated there was an aerobatic flyover by a TG. 
 
Police Chief Doug Bernabei reported on damage to the LP stadium turf and commended the residents and officers 
that responded and quickly identified the juveniles involved. 
 
Police Chief Doug Bernabei reported on the Peru Crime Tip Line to report crime anonymously and reward for the 
apprehension of criminal. Chief Bernabei stated the number is out on social media. 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Clerk Bartley presented a communication from Joe and Mary Kramer seeking a variance for property located at 318 
Church Street. Alderman Sapienza made a motion the communication be received, placed on file referred to the 
Planning/Zoning Commission for review and recommendation. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; motion 
carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion and motion 
carried. Meeting adjourned 7:56 p.m.  
 
 

















FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
60 Utility Fund 
80 Landfill Fund
85 Airport Fund 3,912.48                                                       

1,562,620.91$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 10/14/2020

TOTAL AMOUNT
519,906.24                                                  

28,284.87                                                    
1,005,787.32                                               

4,730.00                                                       



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-56100 815-228-8516 MAYOR 57.13                     TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-92900 WIFI-MAYOR 38.01                     MISCELLANEOUS
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINAN 10 -5-12-59900 CLERK COPIER LEASE 214.43                  CONTRACTUAL S
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-2945 PUB SVCS 57.30                     MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-5094 PISCIA 72.77                     MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-228-1449 BARTLEY 72.53                     MISCELLANEOUS
MARCO, INC 10 -5-14-56400 ENGINEER-CANON 369.30                  MAINTENANCE A
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-65200 WIFI-ENGINEER 76.02                     OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-14-65500 SEP20 FUEL-ENGINEER 185.50                  FUEL & OIL VE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-228-9981 ENGINEER 57.12                     MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-830-1239 BLDG INSP 57.12                     MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-993-1511 ZBOROWSKI 72.53                     MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 9/23 HRA-GF 958.81                  KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 9/30 HRA-GF 212.90                  KBA-HRA FUND
IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT S 10 -5-15-45300 3RD QTR UNEMPL TAX 1,109.32               UNEMPLOYMENT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-15-53100 ERNAT SUBDV #2 12,118.50             ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-15-53100 MISC ENG 1,900.00               ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-15-53100 ERNAT SUBDV #2 4,956.00               ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-15-53100 1826 4TH EASEMENT 1,539.50               ENGINEERING E
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-15-53420 DRUG SCREEN 72.00                     MEDICAL SERVI
SCOTT HARL 10 -5-15-55500 IML BOARD-PARKING 31.00                     EDUCATION/MEE
LASALLE PUBLISHING 10 -5-15-56200 SEP20 ADVERTISING 150.00                  PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 KRAMER PETITION 220.50                  PUBLISHING/AD
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 467.79                  OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 ALLOWANCE (19.04)                   OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 100.25                  OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 114.85                  OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 19.27                     OPERATING SUP
UPS 10 -5-15-65200 SHIPPING 11.03                     OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-65200 WIFI-ADMIN 38.01                     OPERATING SUP
COMCAST 10 -5-15-65200 EOC CABLE TO 10/22/20 124.74                  OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-15-65400 GLOVES-ENGINEERING 75.33                     COVID19 EXPEN
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-15-65400 MASKS 343.80                  COVID19 EXPEN
NCIC OF GOVERNMENTS 10 -5-15-91000 ECON DEV DISTRICT SHARE 3,000.00               ECONOMIC DEVE
MCS ADVERTISING 10 -5-15-91000 ECON DEV WEBSITE-SEPT2020 1,000.00               ECONOMIC DEVE
OVAL WACKER CONSULTING 10 -5-15-91000 OCT 2020 CONSULT 2,666.40               ECONOMIC DEVE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-326-9307 FINANCE OFFICER 57.13                     MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-681-8600 RECR DIR 57.12                     MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5047 REESE 72.77                     MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5058 THORSON 72.77                     MISCELLANEOUS
PERU POLICE PENSION FUN 10 -5-16-46400 OCT 2020 CONTRIBUTION 83,333.33             PPNS CONTRB/P
GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO. L 10 -5-16-47100 PETERS-CA CREDIT (132.30)                 CLOTHING ALLO
GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO. L 10 -5-16-47100 PETERS-CA 195.69                  CLOTHING ALLO
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 PISCIA CA 40.00                     CLOTHING ALLO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 PETERS CA 64.00                     CLOTHING ALLO
GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO. L 10 -5-16-47110 CROSSING GUARD VESTS 98.25                     OTHER UNIFORM
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECT I 10 -5-16-51200 RADIO REPAIR 15.00                     R&M/EQUIPMENT
SUNNY COMMUNICATIONS, I 10 -5-16-51200 RADIO REPAIR 287.00                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-51210 EMAIL ISSUES 210.00                  R&M/COMPUTERS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-51210 EMAIL MNGMNT 52.50                     R&M/COMPUTERS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-51210 RENEW UNTANGLE 867.00                  R&M/COMPUTERS
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 10 -5-16-51210 COMPUTERS 4,697.20               R&M/COMPUTERS
POMP'S TIRE-PERU 10 -5-16-51300 PPD92 TIRES 653.24                  R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 BULB 7.99                       R&M/VEHICLES
PRO BODY SHOP INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD24 REPAIR 2,183.85               R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD 45 714.13                  R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD27 428.08                  R&M/VEHICLES



SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD39 342.17                  R&M/VEHICLES
KLEIN THORPE &JENKINS L 10 -5-16-53200 AUG 20 LEGAL 9,245.00               LEGAL FEES
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-16-53420 DEPOMPEIS-NEW HIRE 82.00                     MEDICAL SERVI
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-16-56100 POLICE WIRELESS TO 9/20 425.40                  TELEPHONE
MARCO, INC 10 -5-16-56400 POLICE COPIER 149.82                  MAINTENANCE A
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-16-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH POLC 32.27                     UTILITIES
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 13.99                     OPERATING SUP
ARROW SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-16-65200 EXTINGUISHER 25.00                     OPERATING SUP
OVERHEAD DOOR CO 10 -5-16-65200 TRANSMITTERS 90.00                     OPERATING SUP
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 170.20                  OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 158.63                  OPERATING SUP
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECT I 10 -5-16-65200 RADIO SUPPLIES 1,033.32               OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-16-65500 SEP20 FUEL-POLICE 3,447.80               FUEL & OIL VE
PERU FIREFIGHTERS PENSI 10 -5-17-46400 OCT 2020 CONTRIBUTION 12,500.00             FIRE PENS/PPR
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-17-51100 FIRE STATION WALL 272.00                  R&M/BUILDINGS
ALL RISK TRAINING & SAF 10 -5-17-51200 GAS METER/MONITOR 1,186.00               R&M/EQUIPMENT
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 BULB 12.99                     R&M/VEHICLES
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2165 FIRE DEPT1 152.11                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2166 FIRE DEPT2 57.12                     TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 FIRE WIRELESS TO 9/20 218.94                  TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH FIRE 32.27                     UTILITIES
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 MATS/SUPPL 25.59                     CONTRACTUAL S
EMERGENCY SERVICES MARK 10 -5-17-59900 RESPONSE SOFTWARE 710.00                  CONTRACTUAL S
COMCAST CABLE 10 -5-17-59900 OCT20 CABLE 78.77                     CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-17-65200 SUPPLIES 546.69                  OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-17-65500 SEP20 FUEL-FIRE 675.76                  FUEL & OIL VE
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 MCKINNEY-GEAR 3,020.00               TURNOUT/SAFET
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 BURKARDT-GEAR 3,020.00               TURNOUT/SAFET
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 HELMETS 223.46                  TURNOUT/SAFET
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 HELMETS 220.47                  TURNOUT/SAFET
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-92900 LEMMER-CLOTHING 311.53                  MISCELLANEOUS
UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 10 -5-19-51200 CORE DRILL BIT 35.00                     R&M/EQUIPMENT
MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 10 -5-19-51300 BACKHOE EQUIPMENT 214.24                  R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-51300 BALL MOUNT 74.99                     R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-51300 RAD/PRES KIT 229.99                  R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-51300 VEH SUPPLIES 90.60                     R&M/VEHICLES
JACK'S GAS & SERV INC 10 -5-19-51300 TRUCK TESTS 240.00                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 SURFACE MIX 1,058.40               R&M/STREETS
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 SURFACE MIX 1,310.10               R&M/STREETS
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-19-51400 WATER ST REPAIRS 11,570.00             R&M/STREETS
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 10 -5-19-51400 SQUARE TUBE 63.00                     R&M/STREETS
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 26TH & MIDTOWN RD 2,336.00               STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 MIDTOWN RD STORM 7,857.50               STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 26TH & MIDTOWN RD 2,920.50               STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 MIDTOWN RD STORM 3,680.00               STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 N PEORIA ST 24,739.50             STREET MAINT
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-51434 PLANK RD RELOCATE 9,004.38               STREET MAINT
HR GREEN 10 -5-19-51434 UNYTITE CONSTR OBSRV 28,700.03             STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-53100 MISC PROJECTS 4,582.00               ENGINEERING E
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-56100 815-200-2897 PUB SVCS 57.12                     TELEPHONE
COMCAST BUSINESS PHONE 10 -5-19-56100 PW OCT20 PHONE 456.14                  TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 15285-27851 RT 251 68.28                     UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 35940-87050 4003 PLNK RD 77.31                     UTILITIES
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 PARKING-SIGN 140.94                  SIGNS
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 STREET NAME SIGN 136.00                  SIGNS
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 NO PKG/NO PETS 472.45                  SIGNS
AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 10 -5-19-65200 GAS CYLINDERS 241.99                  OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-19-65500 SEP20 FUEL-STREETS 633.60                  FUEL & OIL VE



ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 765.44                  FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 GASOLINE 1,178.76               FUEL & OIL VE
DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-72370 LEASE/PURCH DUE 10/20/20 260.86                  INT-JOHN DEER
DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-88400 LEASE/PURCH DUE 10/20/20 3,603.07               NEW EQUIPMENT
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-92900 815-228-1827 GARAGE 52.07                     MISCELLANEOUS
SKI SEALCOATING & MAINT 10 -5-22-51700 MUNICIPAL LOT 4,700.00               R&M/GROUNDS
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-22-57100 77250-21000 1901 4TH 84.39                     UTILITIES
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 9/25;10/2 250.00                  CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-22-65200 SUPPLIES 220.09                  OPERATING SUP
DON'S GLASS SHOP 10 -5-22-92900 GLASS FOR DECALS 196.25                  MISCELLANEOUS
LADD FARM MART 10 -5-23-51200 WATER PUMP 179.03                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
MENARDS 10 -5-23-51212 INVERTER-PBALL 899.00                  R&M/PARK EQUI
PUTNAM CO PAINTING 10 -5-23-51212 BB&PICKLEBALL COURTS 19,840.00             R&M/PARK EQUI
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-23-51300 WIPER BLADES 41.97                     R&M/VEHICLES
PRO BODY SHOP INC 10 -5-23-51300 R404 REPAIR 1,636.37               R&M/VEHICLES
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 926.17                  OPERATING SUP
FERRELLGAS 10 -5-23-65500 PROPANE 25.00                     FUEL & OIL VE
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-23-65500 SEP20 FUEL-PARKS 489.66                  FUEL & OIL VE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 56462-08657 SHOOTING PK RD 68.85                     UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 87671-76497 MAUSOLEUM 62.39                     UTILITIES
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-24-65200 SUPPLIES 251.01                  OPERATING SUP
DUBBERSTINE HOME IMPROV 10 -5-24-65200 MAUSOLEUM KEYS 91.25                     OPERATING SUP
HYGIENIC INSTITUTE OF L 10 -5-29-52801 OCT 2020 CONTRIBUTION 959.00                  HYGIENIC INST
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANC 10 -5-29-52802 OCT 2020 SERVICES 6,149.38               AMBULANCE CON
IL VALLEY REGIONAL DISP 10 -5-29-52803 NOV 2020 PER CAPITA 16,695.00             IVRD PER CAPI
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 9/23 MEDICAL REQ 13,329.90             HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 9/30 MEDICAL REQ 13,477.10             HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 9/23 HRA REQ 1,030.63               HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 9/30 HRA REQ 447.24                  HRA CLAIMS
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-12-45110 WS/LT UTIL-CLERK-OCT 20 1,759.99               GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 WS UTIL-ADMIN-OCT 20 12,176.79             GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 LT UTIL-ADMIN-OCT 20 16,702.39             GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 9/23 HRA-UTIL 71.82                     KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 9/30 HRA-UTIL 234.34                  KBA-HRA FUND
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 436.07                  UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 436.07                  UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORM/MATS 435.51                  UNIFORM SERVI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 WW PILOT STUDIES 5,424.50               ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 NWTP ROOF 5,416.00               ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 6TH ST WATERMAIN 750.00                  ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 CENTER ST SUBSTN 5,713.00               ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 WW PILOT STUDIES 7,712.00               ENGINEERING E
KLEIN THORPE &JENKINS L 60 -5-15-53200 AUG 20 LEGAL 162.00                  LEGAL FEES
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-15-56100 ELEC WIRELESS TO 9/15 318.66                  TELEPHONE
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 138.98                  CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORM/MATS 145.28                  CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORM/MATS 273.61                  CONTRACTUAL S
QUILL CORPORATION 60 -5-15-65200 TONER 227.98                  OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 60 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 156.24                  OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65400 PPE MASKS 81.51                     COVID19 EXPEN
GENERAL FUND 60 -5-15-99200 OCT 2020 FRANCHISE 139,568.42          FRANCHISE FEE
WILSON LANDSCAPING 60 -5-61-51100 LANDSCAPING 1,580.67               R&M/BUILDINGS
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GENERATOR MNTNCE 125.00                  R&M/GENERATIO
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GENERATOR MNTNCE 125.00                  R&M/GENERATIO
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GENERATOR MNTNCE 125.00                  R&M/GENERATIO
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GENERATOR MNTNCE 125.00                  R&M/GENERATIO
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GENERATOR MNTNCE 125.00                  R&M/GENERATIO
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GENERATOR MNTNCE 125.00                  R&M/GENERATIO



ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GENERATOR MNTNCE 125.00                  R&M/GENERATIO
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-61-65200 SUPPLIES 194.93                  OPERATING SUP
UNIVERSAL CHEMICAL 60 -5-61-65200 WEED KILLER 1,997.12               OPERATING SUP
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-61-66730 69001-44002 4003 PLNK RD 62.39                     PURCHASED POW
STUART C IRBY CO 60 -5-62-51200 REFURBISH HOT ARM 300.00                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 SUPPLIES 39.72                     R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 SUPPLIES 22.74                     R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 SUPPLIES 97.71                     R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 SUPPLIES 45.34                     R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 BRACKET 526.05                  R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 434.70                  R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 CONDUCTOR COVER 720.00                  R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 LATCH KIT 163.35                  R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 EXTENSION CABLE 435.00                  R&M/DIST EQUI
CITY OF FLORA 60 -5-62-51290 STORM MUTUAL AID 27,031.66             R&M/DIST EQUI
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 284.39                  OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-62-65200 STAKES 49.18                     OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES-TAPE 67.99                     OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-62-65200 SLING 19.74                     OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-62-65200 DISTR SUPPLIES 39.94                     OPERATING SUP
LEONE GRAIN & SUPPLY IN 60 -5-62-65200 WEED KILLER 87.50                     OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65300 SMALL TOOLS 1,366.00               SMALL TOOLS
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65300 CRIMPER 4,638.00               SMALL TOOLS
MIDWEST ENG CONSULTANTS 60 -5-64-51200 REPAIR HYDRO BREAKER 5,700.00               R&M/EQUIPMENT
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-64-65200 SUPPLIES 50.97                     OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-64-65200 HYDRO SUPPLIES 105.38                  OPERATING SUP
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER & WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63             WS/WWTP SERVI
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 EAKAS WATER ANALYSIS 720.25                  ANALYSIS PRET
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,835.38               SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,778.22               SALT
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-72-65200 SUPPLIES 121.62                  OPERATING SUP
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 09973-76815 RT 6 WEST 62.39                     PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 16520-07000 900 BRUNNER 62.39                     PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 60154-25937 901 BRUNNER 62.39                     PURCHASED POW
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-51520 PEORIA ST-WATER LINES 8,882.23               R&M/WATER MAI
STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-51520 CLAMPS 193.33                  R&M/WATER MAI
CORE&MAIN 60 -5-73-51520 CLAMP 870.00                  R&M/WATER MAI
CORE&MAIN 60 -5-73-51520 CLAMP 1,030.00               R&M/WATER MAI
CORE&MAIN 60 -5-73-51520 CLAMP 1,075.00               R&M/WATER MAI
CORE&MAIN 60 -5-73-51520 CLAMP 1,075.00               R&M/WATER MAI
CORE&MAIN 60 -5-73-51520 COUPLING 2,734.04               R&M/WATER MAI
MENARDS 60 -5-73-52000 BALL VALVES 78.93                     R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 FOUNTAIN SEWER 63.60                     R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 FOUNTAIN 26.33                     R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 CHICAGO ST 191.00                  R&M SEWERS
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-73-56100 FLOWMETER TO 9/15 7.02                       TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 78187-01938 2909 PEORIA ST 62.39                     UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 86200-06895 BRUNNER ST 73.13                     UTILITIES
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 510.60                  OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 50.89                     OPERATING SUP
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES IN 60 -5-73-65200 FLAG MARKERS 233.66                  OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-73-65200 PW SAFETY HIP WADERS 164.95                  OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-73-92900 NEWTON HIP BOOTS 144.95                  MISCELLANEOUS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-74-61600 ADAPTER;VALVE 162.10                  REPAIR PARTS
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-74-65200 SUPPLIES 88.72                     OPERATING SUP
CIT TRUCKS-PERU 2650 60 -5-75-51300 V101 LAMP 140.62                  R&M/VEHICLES
KING TIRE 60 -5-75-51300 TIRE REPAIR 95.00                     R&M/VEHICLES
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 60 -5-75-51300 E205 CAGE-BULB 114.99                  R&M/VEHICLES



TEREX SERVICES 60 -5-75-51300 E701 HYDRAULIC 500.00                  R&M/VEHICLES
TEREX SERVICES 60 -5-75-51300 E205 BOOM 759.64                  R&M/VEHICLES
STARVED ROCK COMMUNICAT 60 -5-75-51800 D314 TRUCK RADIO 975.50                  R&M/RADIOS
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 60 -5-75-65500 SEP 2020 FUEL-ELEC 894.55                  FUEL & OIL VE
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 60 -5-75-65500 SEP 2020 FUEL-WATER 833.14                  FUEL & OIL VE
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 6TH ST WATER MAIN 1,432.50               NEW WATER MAI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 GRANT ST WATERMAIN 3,002.50               NEW WATER MAI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 GRANT ST WTR MAIN 888.00                  NEW WATER MAI
SKI SEALCOATING & MAINT 60 -5-77-88405 6TH ST WATERMAIN EST 1 99,254.74             NEW WATER MAI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88450 WWTP EMRG GENERATOR 1,339.00               WTP UPGRADES
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88450 WWTP EMRG GENERATOR 1,676.00               WTP UPGRADES
J B CONTRACTING CORP 60 -5-77-88450 EWWTP EMERG GENERATOR 133,863.00          WTP UPGRADES
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 1 PH 4 5 6 12,656.25             SEWER SEPARAT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 5 PH 1 6,366.00               SEWER SEPARAT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 1 PH 5 24,382.50             SEWER SEPARAT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 1 PH 5 27,556.00             SEWER SEPARAT
SKI SEALCOATING & MAINT 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 1 PH 5 PAY 8 191,667.99          SEWER SEPARAT
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-77-88850 AMI SUPPLIES 107.61                  SYSTEM UPGRAD
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-77-88865 ROUNDABOUT 525.00                  N PEORIA LIGH
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-77-88865 ROUNDABOUT LTS 787.14                  N PEORIA LIGH
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-77-88865 ROUNDABOUT LTS 157.79                  N PEORIA LIGH
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 80 -5-90-53100 LF2 PERMIT 4,730.00               ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 85 -5-90-53100 RUNWAY EXTENSION 3,159.04               ENGINEERING E
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 85 -5-90-53100 T-HANGAR GRADING 98.00                     ENGINEERING E
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 08660-38091 PLNK RD 109.08                  UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 61228-53139 PLNK RD 69.36                     UTILITIES
IBM CORPORATION 85 -5-90-59900 RADAR SERVICE 477.00                  CONTRACTUAL S



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,665.31
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,225.22
14 ENGINEER 14,715.10
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 871.64
16 POLICE 87,935.38
17 FIRE 19,106.25
19 STREET 26,171.96
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 1,021.60
23 PARKS 11,326.52
24 CEMETERY 3,655.83
25 CITY GARAGE 6,395.09
26 FINANCE 13,206.50

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 194,296.40

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6,283.51
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 2,525.05
61 POWER & GENERATION 7,686.53
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 30,917.47
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 4,434.59
72 WATER TREATMENT 0.00
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 17,249.94

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 69,097.09

TOTAL 263,393.49$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 



60 UTILITY FUND
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF AREA 4&6 LOAN 19,194.00                          
THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRANSF 2010 GO BONDS 18,522.83                          
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF 2017 GO BONDS 96,029.17                          

133,746.00$                     

TOTAL 133,746.00$                     

CITY OF PERU
DISBURSEMENTS FOR PAYMENT OCTOBER 14, 2020

PAYMENTS BY WIRE













































1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN ADMINISTRATIVE 

VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF PERU, IL, AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF 

DAVID AND BARBARA DONAHUE CONCERNING 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1910 12th STREET, PERU, IL 

 

WHEREAS, David and Barbara Donahue (“Petitioners”) have applied for an 

administrative variance for their property located at 1910 12th Street, Peru, IL (“Property”) to allow 

for the construction of a 224 sq. ft. detached accessory structure on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the owners of contiguous real estate to the Property have filed approvals with 

the Zoning Office stating they have no objection to the requested administrative variance; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning/Planning Commission Chairperson Cary Miller, City Engineer, 

City Building Inspector and both aldermen of the Ward in which the Property is located have 

approved the requested administrative variance; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Peru, an Illinois home rule municipal 

corporation, have determined that it is in the best interests of the health, safety, and welfare of the 

City that the administrative variance be granted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1:  The Property located at 1910 12th Street, Peru, Illinois, legally described 

as follows: 

Lot Two (2) in Block Two Hundred-three (203) in Brewster’s Addition to Ninewa 

in the City of Peru, excepting and reserving the underlying coal and mining rights 

as heretofore severed from the fee thereof, situated in LaSalle County, Illinois.  

 

 PIN: 17-17-228-004; 
 



2 

 

is hereby granted a variance to increase the maximum area of an accessory structure from not more 

than 150 square feet, as restricted under Section 6.01(a)(1) of the Zoning Ordinance, to not more 

than 224 square feet. 

The variance granted herein is for the sole purpose of allowing Petitioners to construct an 

accessory structure upon the Property pursuant to the plans and specifications filed in the Zoning 

Office. Nothing contained in this Ordinance shall preempt any private covenants and restrictions 

which may be applicable to the Property. 

 SECTION 2:  This Ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage 

and approval.   

PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with _____ voting aye, ______ voting 

nay, _______ absent, and Mayor Harl ____ voting ____, which meeting was held on the 12th day 

of October, 2020.  

  APPROVED: October 12, 2020 

 

_________________________________ 

        Scott J. Harl, Mayor 

(CORPORATE SEAL) 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

David Bartley, Peru City Clerk 
 
Aldermen     Aye       Nay       Absent 

Ferrari 

Waldorf 

Lukosus 

Radtke 

Sapienza 

Payton    
Ballard     

Buffo       



1 
 

    ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 114 – 

UTILITIES, ARTICLE IV. – SEWER USE AND 

PRETREATMENT, DIVISION 2. – GENERAL SEWER 

USE REQUIREMENTS, SECTION 114-124. – LOCAL 

LIMITS, OF THE CITY OF PERU CODE OF 

ORDINANCES 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Peru, an Illinois Home-Rule Municipal Corporation (“City”), has the 

authority to adopt ordinances and to promulgate rules and regulations that pertain to its government 

and affairs and that protect the public health, safety and welfare of its citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Peru finds and determines that it is necessary to 

amend Chapter 114 – Utilities, Article IV. – Sewer Use and Pretreatment, Division 2. – General Sewer 

Use Requirements, Section 114-124. – Local Limits, of the City of Peru Code of Ordinances in order 

to establish new local discharge limits.  

 NOW, THREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS FOLLOWS: 

 SECTION 1:  The City Council finds as fact the recitals contained in the preamble to this 

Ordinance, and hereby incorporates them herein by reference. 

 SECTION 2:  Chapter 114 – Utilities, Article IV. – Sewer Use and Pretreatment, Division 2. 

– General Sewer Use Requirements, Section 114-124. – Local Limits, of the City of Peru Code of 

Ordinances is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 114-124. - Local Limits. 

(a) The Pretreatment Administrator is authorized to establish Local Limits pursuant 

to 40 C.F.R. §403.5(c). 

 

(b)  The following pollutant limits are established to protect against Pass Through and 

Interference. No person shall discharge wastewater containing the following: 

 

(1) Any wastewater containing any radioactive wastes or isotopes of such 

half-life or concentration as may exceed limits established by State or 

Federal regulations. 

 



2 
 

(2) Any wastewater which may contain more than 50 mg/1 weight of fat, oil, 

grease, (FOG), or trichlorotri-fluoroethane extractable material. 

 

(3) The admission into the public sewers of any waters or wastes having a five-day 

BOD greater than two hundred milligrams per liter or containing more than 

two hundred fifty milligrams per liter of suspended solids shall be subject to 

the review and approval of the City. Where necessary in the opinion of the City, 

the owner shall provide, at his expense, such preliminary treatment as may be 

necessary to reduce BOD to 200 mg/1 and the suspended solids to 250 mg/l. 

Plans, specification, and any other pertinent information relating to the 

proposed preliminary treatment facilities shall be submitted for the approval of 

the City and no construction of such facilities shall be commenced until said 

approvals are obtained in writing. 

 

(4) The admission into the public sewers of any waters or waste having an 

ammonia-nitrogen concentration greater than 30 milligrams per liter shall be 

subject to the review and approval of the City. Where necessary in the opinion 

of the City, the owner shall provide at his expense such preliminary treatment 

as may be necessary to reduce ammonia-nitrogen to 30 milligrams per liter. 

Plans, specifications and other pertinent information relating to the proposed 

preliminary treatment facility shall be submitted for the approval of the City 

and no construction of such facility shall be commenced until said approvals 

are obtained in writing. 

 

(5) Any discharge exceeding the standards established in Illinois 

Administrative Code, Title 35, Part 307. 

 

(6) Any slug discharged to the City POTW. 

 

(7) Any pesticide in sufficient amount or concentration to violate any of the 

above prohibitions. Pesticides included on the USEPA list of priority 

pollutants shall not be discharged to the POTW in any amount or 

concentration except in accordance with a General or Supplemental 

Wastewater Discharge Permit. 

 

(8) Petroleum oil, non-biodegradable cutting oil, or products of mineral oil 

origin, in amounts that will cause interference or pass through. 

 

(9) Trucked or hauled pollutants, except at discharge points designated by 

the City. 

 

(c) Discharges from each separate discharge of a User, as measured under the 

provisions of this Article, shall not contain more than the following concentrations 

based upon a 24-hour composite sample. Multiple industrial wastewater 

discharges from a permitted facility may be combined in a flow weighted manner 

to determine compliance with the following limitations for a 24-hour composite 

sample.  The Pretreatment Administrator may develop Best Management 

Practices (BMPs), by ordinance or General Industrial Discharge Permit or 



3 
 

Supplemental Wastewater Permit, to implement Local Limits and the 

requirements of Section 114-124. 

 

Maximum discharge concentrations for user’s tributary to the either Wastewater Treatment 

Plant; other than Eakas Corporation or Maze Lumber: 

 

Pollutant    Maximum Concentration (mg/L) 

Arsenic .............................................................. 0.040 

Cadmium .......................................................... 0.040  

Chromium ......................................................... 4.100   

Hexavalent Chromium...................................... 0.300 

Copper .............................................................. 2.100 

Cyanide ............................................................. 0.650 

Lead .................................................................. 0.500 

Mercury ............................................................ 0.0005 

Molybdenum..................................................... 0.9001 

Nickel ............................................................... 0.700 

Selenium ........................................................... 0.300 

Silver ................................................................ 0.310 

Zinc ................................................................... 1.1502 

Total identifiable chlorinated hydrocarbons3 ... 0.500 

Total phenolic compounds which cannot be  

removed by POTW ........................................... 3.300   

 
1  -  Any discharger to East Plant, otherwise no limit. 
2  -  Maze Nail is an exception, their limit shall be 4mg/L. 
3  -  Defined as the sum of the concentrations of chloroform, bromoform, 

bromodichloromethane (BDCM) and dibromochloromethane (DBCM). 

 

Maximum discharge concentrations for Eakas Corporation: 

 

Pollutant    Maximum Concentration (mg/L) 

Arsenic .............................................................. 0.050 

Cadmium .......................................................... 0.04 

Chromium ......................................................... 4.1 

Hexavalent Chromium...................................... 0.300 

Copper .............................................................. 2.100 

Cyanide ............................................................. 0.65 

Lead .................................................................. 0.500 

Mercury ............................................................ 0.0005   

Molybdenum.....................................................  None 

Nickel ............................................................... 2.4 

Selenium ........................................................... 0.300 

Silver ................................................................ 0.300  

Zinc ................................................................... 1.50 

Total identifiable chlorinated hydrocarbons ..... 0.5001 

Total phenolic compounds which cannot be  

removed by POTW ........................................... 3.300 

 



4 
 

1 - Defined as the sum of the concentrations of chloroform, bromoform, 

bromodichloromethane (BDCM) and dibromochloromethane (DBCM). 

 

(d) The City may allow mass-based limits if these limits do not conflict with the 

Federal Categorical Regulations, cause interferences, pass through, or impact 

on sludge disposal options at the City's sewage disposal plant. 

 

 SECTION 3:  This Ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage, 

approval, and publication in the Code of Ordinances as provided by law. 

 PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the  City Council of the 

City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with ____ voting aye, ____ voting nay, ____ 

absent, and Mayor Harl  ______ voting ______, which meeting was held on the 12th day of October, 

A.D., 2020.   

        APPROVED: October 12, 2020 

 

 

        _________________________________ 

                                                                                            Scott J. Harl, Mayor 

 

 

(CORPORATE SEAL) 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

      David R. Bartley, City Clerk 

 

 

Aldermen             Aye       Nay     Absent 

Ferrari    

Waldorf    

Lukosus   

Radtke    

Sapienza 

Payton 

Ballard  

Buffo 
 


	Agenda 101220
	MONDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2020
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 092820
	All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
	UPRESENTATION
	UPUBLIC COMMENT
	UREPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	UPROCLAMATIONS
	UUNFINISHED BUSINESS
	UNEW BUSINESS
	Alderman Lukosus made a motion to authorize Human Resource Manager Kim Reese to seek applicants for the position of IT Director. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Lukosus, Radtke, Sap...
	Finance Officer Justin Miller discussed a proposal from IAS Technology regarding Council Chambers Video and Audio COVID upgrades for electronic meetings. Finance Officer Justin Miller stated he wants to ensure the upgrades will comply with the CURES f...
	Mayor Harl announced that former first lady Anne Baker passed away at 99 years young.
	Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events announced that he will be announcing rules and regulations for Trick-or-Treat (October 31PstP from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.).
	Mayor Harl commented on the last Music in the Park event and that social distancing had been adhered to. Mayor Harl also stated there was an aerobatic flyover by a TG.
	Police Chief Doug Bernabei reported on damage to the LP stadium turf and commended the residents and officers that responded and quickly identified the juveniles involved.
	Police Chief Doug Bernabei reported on the Peru Crime Tip Line to report crime anonymously and reward for the apprehension of criminal. Chief Bernabei stated the number is out on social media.

	3rd Quarter Building Permit Report 2020
	PVAS
	10.14.2020 Disbursements
	Total
	Database
	Payroll
	Wires

	Ordinance.IVRD
	Ord. Donahue Admin Variance 1910 12th street
	Amending SUPO Ordinance - Local Limits

